

Western Illinois Chapter Delta Upsilon Fraternity Chapter Meeting Minutes Date: Feb 22nd 2016

- I. Call To Order- 5:59
- II. Roll Call: Roger, Konrad, Devin, Stefan are absent
- **III. Guest Speaker-**Tri Sigs: March 31st philanthropy at 6:30 PM. It is a male pageant basically. It is \$50 dollars for entering one member of the chapter. They need to know next Sunday if we are entering.
- IV. Approval of last meetings minutes-Approved
- V. Chapter President Sean Dowell-The All Greek Blood Drive is on February 24th. The officers for eboard and committee chairmen can ask Sean what they want on the Agenda. There is a President's meeting is on the 24th
 - VI. Executive Board Officer Reports:
 - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: Nik Breslin: All the Bigs and Littles have been assigned. New Member meeting will be rotated around and the schedule will be sent out. It will also be put on the calendar.
 - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Ethan Johnson: Payments for composites have been given from a few people. It will be charged through Omega Fi. Anyone who needs to pay something, should talk to Ethan as soon as possible.
 - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Benton Winscott: The open house is on March 7th 7:30 PM to 8:30 PM.
 - VP of Administration: Michael Shriber: Look at the calendar
 - <u>VP of Academic Excellence</u>: Terrence Petry: The tutoring brothers list is being put up and if you feel comfortable tutoring, please sign up.
 - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Vacant: This Thursday there is a women basketball at 4:30 PM and a men's basketball game at 8:00 PM. The rulebooks out for Greek Week are out. Interest sheets for Greek Week will be out next chapter with various activities. Lee is planning the dinner for the Alumni week at Outskirts. It will be around \$14 a person. Breakfast will be at Rocky's. The Greek Blood Drive is on this Thursday.
 - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Matt Dickerson: March 6th at noon is the house improvement day. For a house maintenance form, fill it out and tell Matt for him to give to George or put it in George's mailbox.

VII. Comments from Alumni & Advisors

- <u>Faculty Advisor</u>: **Dr. Tom Cody**-Midterms are coming up so be ready. The least used resource is the professors. Ask for help if you need it. The Fish Fry is on 02/26/16 at 6:00 PM. The goal of everyone is to make the chapter better. Wearing letters at community service events and college sports games is great and promoting the chapter.
- <u>Chapter Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire-It was good to see DU guys on the news promoting community service. On March 2nd, the interviews for potential graduate assistants. George will no longer be the graduate assistant next semester.
- <u>Alumni Advisor:</u> Bruce Peterson- Not Present
- Alumni Advisor: Derek Gorsuch- Not Present
- Graduate Assistant: George Theotokatos- Not Present
- VIII. Committee Reports <u>IFC</u>: No report <u>Revenue</u>: No report <u>Alumni</u>: No report <u>Recruitment</u>: No report

IX. Old Business-Next chapter for the motion will be typed out for next week. It is for checks and balances to see if the advisors are doing their jobs. There will be a yearly review around elections.

X. New Business-Joel will try to set up a social event with a sorority, probably the Tri Sigmas. It will be before Spring break. Old business and new business should be for motions.

XI. Good of the Fraternity-Be careful with alcohol or bad activities on social media. We don't want to put DU on there and make the fraternity look bad. When we take pictures and stuff on the group me and tag someone and put it on social media please give the person consent. If you contact someone through GROUPME text them once on GROUPME then direct message.

XII. Announcements-Duck of the Week is Czar

XIII. Adjournment (time) –6:41 PM